

NOTICE OF MEETING

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT & COMMUNITY SAFETY DECISION MEETING

WEDNESDAY, 25 JANUARY 2017 AT 4.30PM

GROUND FLOOR MEETING ROOM 5 - CIVIC OFFICES

Telephone enquiries to Jane Di Dino 023 9283 4060 Email: jane.didino@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

If any member of the public wishing to attend the meeting has access requirements, please notify the contact named above.

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT & COMMUNITY SAFETY DECISION MEETING Councillor Rob New (Conservative)

Group Spokespersons

Councillor Dave Ashmore, Liberal Democrat Councillor Julie Bird, UK Independence Party Councillor Stephen Morgan, Labour

(NB This agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting).

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on the Portsmouth City Council website: www.portsmouth.gov.uk

Deputations by members of the public may be made on any item where a decision is going to be taken. The request should be made in writing to the contact officer (above) by 12 noon of the working day before the meeting, and must include the purpose of the deputation (for example, for or against the recommendations). Email requests are accepted.

<u>A G E N D A</u>

- 1 Apologies for Absence
- 2 Declaration of Members' Interests
- **3 Household Waste Collections in Portsmouth.** (Pages 3 70)

Purpose

- 1. To provide feedback on the trial to provide some residents in Cosham with a wheelie bin for rubbish.
- 2. To provide options, and a recommendation, for the development of the collection of household rubbish in Portsmouth.

- 2. Recommendations
 - 1. That the operational roll-out, measures and feedback of the trial for wheelie bins for rubbish in Highbury are noted.
 - 2. That the options available are reviewed, taking note of the legal and financial comments
 - 3. In line with the current strategic approach of the council, it is recommended that Option 3 is taken forward. This would see the following:
 - 4. Continue with the trial in Highbury for at least another six months.
 - 5. Extend the trial of wheelie bins for rubbish across selected parts of the city
 - 6. Undertaking a trial for rubbish restriction in an area where the houses are flat-fronted.
- 4 **Portsmouth Stray Dogs Kennels Boarding Dogs For The Homeless.** (Pages 71 - 82)

Purpose

This report is in response to Councillor Robert New's request for a policy whereby Portsmouth City Council will provide temporary boarding for a dog that is owned by a rough sleeper person. Boarding will be offered should they be given temporary accommodation to a premise not allowing animals.

Recommendations

That this policy (Appendix 1) be piloted to identify demand and costs of boarding these dogs at no charge to the rough sleeper. The pilot will be in place until the 31 March 2018 before a final decision is made to adopt the policy permanently thereafter.

Members of the public are now permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting or records those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at meetings open to the public is available on the Council's website and posters on the wall of the meeting's venue.